

Brown's Town St. Ann Jamaica

876-802-3286

david_lmartin@hotmail.com

DAVID MARTIN

<https://dmultimedia77.wixsite.com/schooltoonza/about-us>

Objective

I am deeply committed to my craft as a communication specialist, practising learning technologist and skills Trainer. It is my goal to use my experiences talents and skills to motivate and empower young minds while dutifully advancing the agenda of the institution where I am employed

Education

August 2020 to November 2021

NCTVET Post Grad diploma in learning technologies

Vocational Training and Development Institute

2000 - 2004

Northern Caribbean University.

BA. Mass Communications, TV Emphasis

1995 – 1999

University of Technology Jamaica

<https://dmultimedia77.wixsite.com/schooltoonza>

Certifications:

- Train the Trainer Certificate in Digital Animation: Ministry of Science, Energy and Technology.

- NCTVET Assessor level 4 Certificate.

YMCAL3-AWARD in education & teaching

- United nations safety and security certification.
- Respond to active shooter event
- General safety b-safe certification

● **Professional Experience**

August 2010 - present

- Vocational training development institute Jamaica
- Northern Caribbean University Jamaica
- Heart College of information Technology Jamaica
- Decarteret college, York castle high school
- Southwest tvet institute
- National centre of training and innovation NCTI saint vincent.
- Nctvetjamaica learning resource development unit

Job title: Instructor/adjunct faculty/consultant In the following areas :

- 2d animation
- Graphic design
- Animation industry fundamentals
- Character design
- Digital media for animation
- Fundamentals of Animation
- Digital animation level2
- Multimedia production level 2
- Digital literacy
- Content creator
- Curriculum development repurposing & verification

Northern Caribbean University Media Group

Web profile: <https://dmultimedia77.wixsite.com/schooltoonza/about-us>

Job title: Producer/Senior Editor for NCU TV

Description of duties:

Supervision of video editing suite

- **Reporting and documentation**
- **Produce TV programmes, Video reports and Commercials**
- **Motion graphics and animation development**

July 2020 – November 2020

Food & Agricultural Organisation of the United Nations

Job title:country Communications consultant National food based

Dietary guidelines development , St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Description of duties:

- Prepare and execute National Communication Plan and Advocacy strategy for the Food based dietary Guidelines
- Design and Produce audio visual promotional & training items for the National Food based dietary Guideline project
- Advise National multisectorial committees on communication and advocacy strategies for the National Food based dietary Guideline project for presentation in local parliament.

Current Multimedia Production & Post Production Experience. January 2021 to present

Caribbean media corporation:

Television Programme development & content creation partner

Northern caribbean University VEETI

- Animation and gaming short course writer
- Animation and gaming short course delivery

Ontario Conference of Seventh-day Adventist Youth Ministries

- Motion graphics (Renewed Evangelistic Campaign)
- Video editing (Calibrate Evangelistic Campaign)

IICA Jamaica

Gamified course development

Education & Technology media Unit, Heart Trust NTA

Multimedia learning material development

Jareech

Animation and motion graphics services

School Toonz jamaica

Animation and digital media consultant

App and game development learning technology consultant

Ministry of education Antigua , Antigua and Barbuda Investment Authority

Animation and digital media training consultant

Jamaica Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventist:

Multimedia Consultant, Content creation.

Prepare Departmental and session reports

North Jamaica Conference of Seventh-Day Adventist:

Adventist Lay Service and Industries (ASI North Jamaica Chapter) Communications assistant

RUSAL WINDALCO Bauxite Company

Multimedia Consultant, Create training and public service videos and publications

Red Cross St. Vincent and the Grenadines

Multimedia consultant, animation services

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and foreign Trade Jamaica

Visual communications consultant

Proficiencies

- learning technologist

Communication and marketing strategist

- Writing for Electronic & Print Media.
- Radio and Television Broadcast Production and Post production.
- Motion Graphic Design and Desktop Publishing
- Animation production
- Multimedia Presentation design
- Audio and Video editing.
- digital media Training
- Motivational speaking
 - Online training delivery
 - gamification
 - Curriculum design course writer
 - Content creator

References :

Miss Carolyn O' Connor

Head of School (acting) Applied technology

Vocational Training & Development Institute

876-977-1700 ext 22725

Dr Coleen Phillips DVM MSc VPH ABA

FAO attache Ministry of Agriculture , SVG

St Vincent & the Grenadines

Tel: 1(784) 528 7387

Skype: Phyllisco

Arnold Kelly

Manager, NCU Media Group

NCU Media Group, Northern Caribbean University | Mandeville, Jamaica W.I. Office:
876-963-7715 | NCU FM 91.1, 91.3, 91.5

www.ncumediagroup.com

Nigel Coke

Communications Director chair | northern caribbean university media group

Jamaica Union Conference of Seventh-day Adventists

n.coke@jmunion.org

Other references available upon request